From: The Pickle Lake Hotel

To: Heather Baillie
Subject: Re: Reservation for December 13 to December 16 - Jacob Mekanak
Date: November 24, 2023 10:29:21 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Hello, we have lots of availability for Jacob Dec 13-16. 1Queen standard @ $139-+tax/nightly.
We will send you a confirmation once the PO is received.

Thank you,

Front Desk - The Pickle Lake Hotel

807-323-1165

On Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 8:17 AM Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

Requesting a room reservation from December 13 to December 16 for Jacob Mekanak.

Please provide me with cost and I will forward a PO#.

Thank you.

Heather Baillie, Legal Aid Coordinator
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

Chapples Building

314 — 101 Syndicate Ave
Thunder Bay, ON

P7C 3V4

Office: (807) 622-1413
Cell: (807) 627-0862

Fax: (807) 344-6904

Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581
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This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be
legally privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, review, copying, other distribution of the contents of this communication or taking
any action on its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have
received. Thank you.

Ce message électronique, y compris les documents annexés, contient des renseignements confidentiels susceptibles
d’étre protégés par la loi et soustraits a la divulgation, conformément a la Iégislation. Il concerne exclusivement le(s)
destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est formellement interdit de le copier, de le distribuer, de I'étudier, d’en révéler le contenu ou
d’agir en se fondant sur le contenu, a moins d’en étre le destinataire désigné. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur,
veuillez nous en informer immédiatement en répondant par courriel a I'expéditeur et I'effacer de maniére permanente.
Merci



